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Nunavut Water |
Board

From: Gz Hone

To: Payarg Boauled: Dionae [idirs TR ¢ ""J

Cc: Kivatnck, Rosema-y: Toonod, Timoon, Patic, Jobaelban

Subject: RE: 3BM-PONG40S Outstanding Issues for the Hamlict of Pond Inlet } .

Date: Friday, January 22, 2010 7:36:16 AM i p“bi!ﬁ REQIS'{W

Hi Phyllis/Dionne,

I just want to this time to bring you up-to-date on our course of action to deal with the non-compliance
iszuas with Pond Inlet with the terms and condition of the municipal water license.

With regard 1o scepage from the Pond Inlet Sewage Lagoon, we will be comimissioning a study during
the summer of 2010 to determine that cause of the seepage and we will take correction action to rectify
the problem.

We have analyzed the inspection findings from INAC for the non compliance issues for the Nunavut
Waste Management sites. The findings noted for the Pond Inlet municipal solid waste site seems to be
consistent across Nunavut. To address these issues, our first step is to issue an RFP fo commission a
comprehensive review of the municipal solid waste sites to develop a long-term municipal waste
management strategy to improve the management of municipal solid waste sites. The RFP will be
issued within the two- to-three weeks.

We have completed an action plan 1o address other non-compliance issues with our sewage treatment.
We will pricritize non-compliance issues for our sewage waste treatment and we will utilize the gas
funds to address these issues where possible.

Our Deputy Minister will meet with officials from INAC to discuss the existing non-compliance issues
next manth and the action that GN will undertake to address this ongoing issue.

Roy

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 6:27 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh; Hamlet of Pond Inlet

Cc: Steve Lines; Alice Baker; Arctic Bay HTO; Westwell, Bill; Cape Dorset HTO; City of Igaluit; Clyde
River HTQ; David Hohnstein; DFO Amy Liu; DFO David Balint; DFO Eric Kan;, DFQ Gary Cooper; DFO
George Fenn; DFO Jane Tymoshuk; DFO Loriena Melnick; DFO Nicola Johnson; DFO Sarah Olivier; Don
Carr; EC Environment Canada; Fuentes, Patricio; Ross, Julie; Loder, Allison; Karadag, Dee; Reinhart,
Froeydis; Eng, Robert; Workman, Peter; Grise Fiord HTO; Hall Beach HTO; Hamlet of Arctic Bay; Hamlet
of Cape Dorset; Hamlet of Clyde River; Hamlet of Grise Fiord; Hamlet of Hall Beach; Hamtet of Igioolik;
Hamlet of Kimmirut; Hamlet of Pangnirtung; Hamlet of Qikigtarjuag; Hamlet of Resolute Bay; Hamlet of
Sanikiluaq; HTO Igloolik; HTC Pond Iniet; HTO Qikigtarjuaq; HTO Resolute Bay; HTQ Sanikiluag; Ian
Parsons ; INAC Andrea Cull; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Abernethy; INAC Jeff Mercer; INAC Peter
Kusugak; INAC Spencer Dewar; INAC Tanya Trenholm; Karlette Tunaley ; Klassen, Ken; Kimmirut HTO;
LouAnn Cornacchio ; NIRB Info; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia Granchinho; NPC Annie Ollie; NPC
Bobby Suluk; NPC Brian Aglukark; NPC Conformity; NPC Jayko Alooloo; NPC Tommy Owlijoot; NTI
Carson Gillis; NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI Keith Morrison; NWMB Charlotte
Sharkey, NWMB Paul Frame; Pangnirtung HTO; PC Jane Chisholm; QIA Matthew Akavak; QIA Salamonie
Shoo; QIA Stephen Bathory; Joy, Wanda; Kilpatrick, Rosemary; Green, Roy: Rumbolt, Ian

Subject: 38M-PON0409 Outstanding Issues for the Hamlet of Pond Inlct

Please see attached letter from the NWB along with comments received from various parties.
Piease note that a response is requested prior ta February 4, 2010.
Regards,



Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 10

Phane: {867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: {867} 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



